

TILTON CONSERVATION COMMISSION

April 22, 2020

MINUTES of SPECIAL MEETING

VIRTUAL MEETING

Members present: Chuck Mitchell, Chair; Jim Cropsey; Bob Hardy; Helen Hanks; Jan Landry; Paul Rushlow; Jon Scanlon; Ben Wadleigh; and Kathi Mitchell

Others: Tim Pearson

Meeting was called to order by the Chair at 7:00 p.m.

1. The Chair read a Right-To-Know Law Meeting Checklist in accordance with Governor Sununu's Emergency Order #12, pursuant to Executive Order 2020-04, that this Board is authorized to meet electronically, providing public access by telephone dialing 1-866-899-4679 and using pin 238-034-701. Anyone who is interested can participate by clicking on <http://global.gotomeeting.com/join/238034701>. All votes taken will be by a roll call vote. The Chair then had a roll call of members present and asked others present to introduce themselves.
2. **April 20 minutes:** Bob made a motion to approve the April minutes as written. Ben seconded the motion, and all were in favor by a roll call vote.
3. **Proposed comments for Planning and Zoning Boards, NH DES, Selectboard, and TF Moran**
 - a) Stormwater runoff control
 - b) Storm drains and filtration
 - c) Siltation control
 - d) Morrison Avenue drainage concerns
 - e) Snow storage
 - f) Wildlife habitat issues and a review of the NH Fish & Game [2015 Highest Ranked Habitat in NH map](#)
 - g) Concrete truck maintenance activities
 - h) Fertilizer question re: amounts per acre
 - i) All wetlands be flagged prior to construction
 - j) 100-year storm data for preventing flooding issues
 - k) Appreciation was expressed that the developer will be maintaining the existing treeline for the wildlife corridor.

Helen made a motion to accept the document as printed. Paul seconded the motion. All members answered in the affirmative with a roll call vote. The [final printed comments](#) will be sent to all groups listed above.

4. **Other:** The NH DES web site indicates that a standard dredge and fill application (#2020-00754) was received on April 15, 2020, from 1007 Laconia Road in Tilton. The TCC members questioned why the Commission had not been notified and asked the secretary to research the matter. Helen made the motion

which was then seconded by Bob. All members voted in the affirmative during the roll call vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:58 pm after a unanimous roll call vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathi Mitchell, secretary